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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Ebe Kartus, ACOC Representative
Subject: Merging 3.6.1.3 Recording Base Material and 3.6.2 Base Material for Microfilm

Microfiche, Photographic Film, and Motion Picture Film

ACOC thanks the British Library for this proposal to merge the associated instructions at 3.6.1.3
Recording Base Material and 3.6.2 Base Materials for Microfilm, Microfiche, Photographic Film, and
Motion Picture Film. ACOC supports the proposal.

ACOC supports the preferred approach outlined in the proposal, which has been followed in the
marked up and clean copy, which inserts the terms from 3.6.2.3 in the list at 3.6.1.3.



